. 29 December 1969
Mr. Paul Scett : : ' o
Senate Press Gallery

The Capitel - g
Washingten, D,C.

Dear Mr. Scett,

cheral friends in different parta ef tha country have sent ms copies of
your syndicated celunn of November 1969 en lee Harvey Oswald's last letter, in
which you suggest that there is 3 baffling mystery in Oswald's knowledge in
November 1963 that the Cuban censul in Mexice, Eusebie Azque, was to be relieved
ef his pest, I nete that this is an up-dated but almest identical version ef
the columm which you published twe years earlier, in November 1967.

In both the original and up-dated columns, yeu refer to and estensibly quete .
in’ .full & CIA mmmerandum te the Warren Cemmissien. This CIA memerandum appears
as Warren Commissien Exhibit Ne, 3126 in the Hearings and Exhibits, Velume XXVI
page 790. =~ A comparisen between this Exhibit and your versien ef the CIA
‘meperandum shows that altheugh yeu give ne indicatisn whatever ef excisien er . -
hiatus yeu have in fact deleted frem the body of the GIA document the fellewing
crucial sentences.

"A@ue had_been in Fexiea for 18 xears ang_ 11; was_known as
arly as Sentember 1963 thet Azque was te be replaced. Hig

& reglacement. did arrive in September...Wie de net know whe
. might have teld Oswald that Azque er any other Cuban had

been er was te, be replaced, but we speculate that Silvia
Duran er_soms Soviet efficisl might have mentioned it if

Oswald camgla.ined about Azgque'’s altercatien with him,
" (Underlined material was emitted frem your column)

The deletien of these key portiens of the CIA memerandusm witheut any
- acknewledgment ef excisien contraverts the entire peint of the decument and
18 highly misleading and deceptive, since the effect is to create a "mystery®
where nene exists and te imply & clandestine link between Oswald and a Cuban
and/er Copmunist apparatus. = This is a disservice to the ‘public and te
histerical accuracy which is, te say the least ’ highly irrespansiblo and
mischieveus,

I realize, of course, t.he.t you may have published the incomplete snd .
misleading text of the CIA memorandum in geed faith, without being aware
that the full and autlentic text is a matter of public record and ebviates
the very inferences drawn by yeu in yeur celumn. "If se, I feel sure that -
you will wish to publish a clarification and cerrectien at the earliest
. eppertunity, se as to re,dress any inadvertent misrepresentation of the facts.

Yf Zieezz&ll L

Sylvia Msagher Z
302 'West 12 Stredt
New Yerk, .Y. 10014
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